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Dear Sirs

Members of Wiswell Parish Council have considered this application and offer the following
comments.

Significant preparation works have already taken place on site including removal of hedges and
trees, removal of the entrance from Pendleton Road, partial demolition and earthworks across
the site.

There should be a condition to restore the original entrance to avoid extension of the domestic
curtilage. No extension of the domestic curtilage should be allowed at the rear of the property.

We have no comments on the changes to the main building itself.
Yours faithfully
Alan Scholfield

Chairman
Wiswell Parish Council



